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Ramsey, Annette

From: THIAGO AZEVEDO [thiago@aitplus.com]
Sent:  Monday, September 14, 2009 9:30 AM
To: Ramsey, Annette

Subject: Change of address

Good Morning,
| filed a change of address for AV STAR CLEANING, LLC document #: 108000065245 late last week, and

it is not posted online | really need this change to be updated by today please help me. The changes are as

follows:

New principal address:

8421 S.ORANGE BLOSSOM TRAIL STE. 140

ORLANDO FL 32809

New mailing address:

8421 S.ORANGE BLOSSOM TRAIL STE. 140

ORLANDO FL 32809

New registered agent address:

8421 5. ORANGE BLOSSOM TRAIL STE. 140

—
ORLANDQ FL 32809 -t =
New manager/member detail: F% - -\
8421 S.ORANGE BLOSSOM TRAIL STE. 140 ‘;;.';B (\“?‘;, -
ORLANDO FL 32809 :;:;"% PO
s ¥
Thank you very much, have a great day| %!,‘,—4 -0 m
me %= O
cUT
o5
Thiago Azevedo Z %

Accounting Consultant -
AIT Plus Consulting, LLC

8421 S. Orange Blossom Trail

Suite 109

Orlande, FL 32809

Ph: 407-582-9830

Fax: 407-582-9832

Email: thiago@aitplus.com
Web; www.aitplus.com
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